Irish Daily Star,
Independent House,
27- 32 Talbot Street,
Dublin 1

Freedom of Information Officer,
Department of Foreign Affairs and Trade,
76/78 Harcourt Street,

Dublin 2.

November 5, 2015.

To whom it may concern,

Under the Freedom of Information Act, | wish to seek the following
information:

* a full inventory of the wine kept on-site at Iveagh House;
* a full breakdown of the wines;

* the value of each of the bottles in the wine collection, and
* a list of occasions when the wine was used.

| can accept the information in either hard copy or digital copy,
whichever is easiest for you.

If you have any queries relating to this request, please feel free to
contact me at any stage on '

Best regards,

Catherine Halloran RECEIVED

09 NOV 2015
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